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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Jones, Davy
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2012 12:44 PM
To: Brothers, Sheila C
Cc: Blonder, Lee; Greissman, Richard
Subject: RE: Add'l Change to Senate Rules (#3)

Let's have the Asso Provost for FA issue be more than an editorial update of the Senate Rules, 
because also it involves a change in the GRs on the University Senate ex officio members.   
 

1. The Senate Council ought to weigh in on whether the new position, and its new 
responsibilities, is of a nature that the position ought be ex officio voting or ex officio 
nonvoting in the University Senate.  Under the GR IV.A., the University Senate has a status to 
"recommend" on which administrative officers come to have, or to not have, ex officio voting 
status in the University Senate.   

 
2. Relatedly, the SC needs to assess which office in the Provost's office (or, some other academic 

office?) ought be the Chair of the HCCC. 
  
Davy  
  


